Purchasing Department
FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your StorY! www.fayettecountyga.gov
October 22, 2024

Subject: I1TB #2488-B: FY25 Resurfacing Project
Addendum #2

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the above
referenced ITB. You will need to consider this information when preparing your bid.

1. Regarding manhole adjustments, if needed, may riser rings be used? Unincorporated
Fayette County has no manholes in the roadway.

2. Will the county please specify which roads crack seal is desired and in what order of
operations? Crack sealing on all roads except Flat Creek Trail.

3. Would the County consider substituting Liquid Anti-Strip Additive for Hydrated Lime
per the attached GDOT Bulletin? Not for this contract, but Fayette County will research
Liquid Anti-Strip Additives as a possibility for future contracts.

4. There is only 500 SY estimated of milling on Milam Rd. However, the estimated length
is 1.08 miles on the provided list. What is the expected scope on this road? Limited

milling of tie-in joints and edge mill where there is curb and gutter.

5. Is the goal to edge mill these streets or full width mill? Edge mill Nix Ct & Point Ridge
Court. Full Mill Flat Creek Trail. All other roads mill out tie-in joints.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still be
responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes herein.



The opening date for this ITB has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m,
Thursday, October 31, 2024. Bids must be received by the Purchasing Department at the address
above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time. If you have questions, please contact Sherry White,
Contract Administrator at (770) 305-5314, fax (770) 719-5544 or email at
swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

Sinceret

Ted L. Burgess
Chief Procurement Officer

TLB/sw



